

# RE: TBS MO Briefing on Tuesday

---

**From:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 13 Apr 2017 13:59:35 -0400

---

Ok – using that – thought there might be something more detailed -- Cindy

---

**From:** Hume, Steen (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** April-13-17 1:59 PM  
**To:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Cc:** Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: TBS MO Briefing on Tuesday

Hi. use the OFHP Matrix document that Keley sends around in advance of the Thursday meeting.

With respect to the legislation, it will include GA refinancing and the other social programs (i.e., signal piece of legislation tabled on the same day).

Hope that helps, Steen

---

**From:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Sent:** April-13-17 1:49 PM  
**To:** Hume, Steen (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Subject:** TBS MO Briefing on Tuesday

Hi Steen – do you have an overall timeline chart/project plan for the project that we could pull dates from for our MO briefing – e.g. I know the date the legislation is going to be introduced re: the GA refinancing, but is the legislation for the other programs introduced the same day (e.g. part of the same bill) or is it separate. I know some of the legislation has already gone to LRC.

Thanks,

Cindy Veinot  
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller  
Treasury Board Secretariat  
Frost Building South  
7 Queen's Park Crescent East  
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017  
E: [cindy.veinot@ontario.ca](mailto:cindy.veinot@ontario.ca)

**TBS**